
TOWN OF LOCKPORT
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

January 25 2011

PRESENT Charles Dahlquist
Donald Jablonski
Tim Lederhaus Chairman
Michael Bartus
Frank Loiars

Kevin Roth Alternate

ALSO PRESENT Brian Belson Senior Building Inspector
Jane Trombley Secretary
Daniel Seaman Town Attorney

Chairman Lederhaus called the January 25 2011 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order
then led the Pledge of Allegiance All members were present

MOTION made by Member Dahlquist seconded by Member Jablonski to accept the
November 23 2010 minutes 5 Ayes 0 Nays Carried

CASE 1 7084 Chestnut Ridge Road SBL 110 01 1 33 Dominic Scapelliti
Requesting area variance to demolish existing store and builda new 4400

sq ft convenience store 50 from side property line Tim Arlington of

Apex Consulting presenting representing Dominic Samuel Scapelliti
Mr Arlington stated the Scapelliti s would like to build anew store that
would be a little larger than the existing store with a drive thru around the
back for atenant Mr Arlington stated the rest of the store would be as it
is now only more organized and efficient Mr Arlington stated the

existing store had been converted from a service garage Mr Arlington
stated more parking will be added in the front the gas pumps and canopy
will remain and they plan to center the new building on the 200 lot Mr

Arlington stated they plan to conduct business while the construction is

being done The current parking is for 12 spaces and will be expanded to

21 spaces Mr Arlington stated to put a landscaping strip along the front
would be difficult as it would be too close to the canopy and to mitigate
they are proposing deciduous trees along the east side and the west side

currently has two large trees and a5 to 6 drainage ditch and the edge of
the pavement is at the drainage ditch on the west

Chairman Lederhaus questioned the drive thru lighting Mr Arlington
stated there are two lights there now and they will put in another light that
will face the back and light up the dumpster area Chairman Lederhaus

questioned the headlights shining onto the neighbor s homes Mr

Arlington stated that may need to be addressed with more trees



Zoning Board of Appeals
January 25 2011

Page 2

Kenny Banker of 7092 Chestnut Ridge Road stated this was the first time he had
heard anything about a tenant and wondered who would be there Mr Arlington
stated it is not confirmed yet but they are looking at 700 sq ft for a fast food type
element Mr Banker questioned what the hours ofoperation will be Mr

Arlington stated the same as the current operation Mr Banker stated he doesn t

want to listen to a speaker early in the morning and the store currently opens at 6
am Mr Banker stated this is aquiet neighborhood and he has his windows open
in the summertime Mr Banker stated he is not really concerned with the lights
or the setbacks and he would rather not see asolid barrier as he feels it is better to

keep an eye on what is going on

Tracy Juhfer 2nd Assistant Chiefof the Wrights Comers Volunteer Fire Company
stated he is here on behalf ofthe Fire Company with concerns about the traffic
flow

Attorney Seaman stated some of these issues will be covered by the Planning
Board not the Zoning Board and the Public Hearing is scheduled for February
16th Attorney Seaman stated if it is tabled it will be scheduled for the following
month and the interested parties will be notified

Chairman Loiars noted there is a detention pond in the project and asked if this is
a wetland Mr Arlington stated no but they are required to reduce down to the
level that exists and since they are adding pavement the rate of runoffwill be
increased Chairman Loiars asked if the pond will be fenced and Mr Arlington
stated no there will be awooden guardrail to provide abarrier at the end
Chairman Loiars asked about the light pole and Mr Arlington stated it will be 400
watts to light up the dumpster area for safety

Hearing no further comments Chairman Lederhaus closed the Public Hearing

Attorney Seaman stated a short form EAF was prepared and in Part I it notes the

project will not comply with zoning this is presently acommercial property that
will need Planning Board approval The applicant does not have a current

application or approval Part II all indications are no for affecting environment
architecture inhibiting commercial goals etc and this is not a large growth and
will not have a large impact Mr Seaman reviewed the entire short form EAF
with the Board

MOTION made by Member Bartus seconded by Member Jablonski to accept the

findings ofthe short form EAF determine this to be an unlisted action under

SEQRA and the Board finds the project will not have a significant adverse effect
5 Ayes 0 Nays Carried



Zoning Board of Appeals
January 25 2011

Page 3

MOTION made by Member Loiars seconded by Member Jablonski to grant an

area variance to Scapelliti s at 7084 Chestnut Ridge Road to construct anew

convenience store 50 from each side property line as the current building is
already there and a front setback of 125 due to the traffic and parking that will
be enhanced and not to require a landscaping aisle as that would encumber

people entering the pumps The west side of the property has a fence on the east
side Cleveland Select Pear trees will be added and small shrubbery based all as set

forth in the application on Town Law 267b based on the following findings
1 The requested area variance will not create an undesirable change in the

character ofthe neighborhood because the requested variances do not

substantially alter the nature of the existing use

2 The benefit sought by the applicant cannot be achieved by any other feasible
method

3 The requested area variance is not substantial
4 The proposed variance will not have an adverse effect on the environmental

conditions in the neighborhood and
5 The difficulty was not self created
5 Ayes 0 Nays Carried

MOTION made by Member Bartus seconded by Member Jablonski to adjourn
5 Ayes 0 Nays Carried

The next Zoning Board ofAppeals meeting will be February 28 2011 at 7 pm

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN OF LOCKPORT

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS


